Draft Summary of the Ordinary Meeting of the Garw Valley Community Council held on Monday 17th April 2023 at Bettws Life Centre and via Zoom

Attendance:

Councillors G Andrews (Vice-Chair and Chair of Meeting), J Coles, W Davies, H Griffiths, N Harwood-Scorer, M Jones, C Lloyd and M Trowbridge

*via zoom

Apologies: Councillors D Davies (Chair), M Lewis, M Thomas and G Walters

No Apologies: Councillor R Jones

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor	ltem	Interest
M Jones	All Bridgend County Borough Matters	Member
C Lloyd	Tynyrheol Primary School	Governor
H Griffiths	All Bridgend County Borough Matters Ysgol Cymunedol y Dderwen Ffaldau Primary School	Member Governor Chair of Governors

Minute Number	Agenda Item	Action
163/22-23	To Receive Apologies for Absence	As above
164/22-23	To Receive Declarations of Interest	As above
165/22-23	To Approve the Minutes of the March 2023 Ordinary Meeting	• The minutes were approved and were signed by the Chair of the Meeting.
166/22-23	To Consider Matters Arising from the March 2023 Meeting	 The information and action of the Clerk was noted. The Clerk would report the lantern to Centre Great again. The Clerk would notify all 5 Community Council Governors when the Coronation coins have been delivered into the schools so that they can then make contact with the schools to arrange the presentation.

		a It was agreed to denote to the
		 It was agreed to donate to the Llangeinor Boys & Girls Club out of Llangeinor ward funds but not for purchasing items that could be deemed as running items such as a toaster and sandwich maker.
167/22-23	To Receive the Crime Figures for March 2023	• The information was noted.
168/22-23	Community Award 2022	 The draft notice was accepted and the Clerk would advertise the award and invite residents to put forward nominations.
169/22-23	Great Glamorgan Way - Equestrian/Cycling Trail	 It was unanimously agreed that there was additional information needed for the Council to give an opinion. These included a photo of a horse style, clarification on who's paying for the changes and who's responsible for it going forward.
170/22-23	IRPW Report	 The changes were noted, the Clerk would re-draft the Allowances Policy to reflect the changes and this would be included as an agenda item for May.
171/22-23	Finance & Accounts	 The payments for end of year to 31st March 2023 and April 2023 were deferred for authorisation at the May 2023 meeting. The Conclusion of Audit would be included as an agenda item for the May meeting.
172/22-23	Borough Council Updates/Ward Reports	The updates were noted.
173/22-23	Chair's Report	• There was nothing to report.
174/22-23	Clerk's Report including Warden's Report	The information was noted.
175/22-23	Correspondence	 All correspondence was noted. It was unanimously agreed not to include Dentist Near Me on the website.
176/22-23	Planning Matters	 All information received was noted. There were no observations.
177/22-23	Items for the May 2023 Meeting	 Allowances Policy Update Spring Bulb Order The date for the next meeting is Monday 15th May 2023 starting with the Annual Meeting at 6.00 pm and

followed by the Ordinary Meeting at 6.30 pm at a Bettws Life Centre and via
Zoom.